
From: 
Sent: 

Amy Varain <info@amyvarain.com> 
Monday, December 9, 2024 6:57 PM 

~b/tt:- ~/7'}/J'/~l#S-( 

Eo-5 /{LuJ. /~-/0~'2~ 

To: 
Subject: 

BOS-Clerk of the Board; BOS-District II; BOS-Dist rict Ill; BOS-District IV; BOS-District V 
Proposed changes on Agenda Item #51 (24-1298) 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

To the Board of Supervisors & County Clerk, 

I am urging you: DO NOT allow the reduction of events to 12 on Agenda Item #51 (24-1298) 

Report Suspicious 

I am a Wedding and Events Planner in El Dorado county. The Majority of my wedding and events take place at venues 
within El Dorado County. The proposed changes on Agenda Item #51 (24-1298) would drastically affect my business and 
all the wedding and event vendors that work in this county. It will also cause a trickle down effect on many businesses 
in our county which in turn will affect the county as a whole on many levels. As a wedding planner I can tell you that all 
my couples are coming to El Dorado County from the bay area and out of state to experience our area for their 
destination weddings. The average cost for a wedding in our area is $35,000-$50,000 and some up to $100,000 and 
beyond, which goes to local venues, wedding vendors and more. The average wedding has 120-150 guests and all these 
people are staying locally in the hotels for usually 2-3 days during the wedding celebration and spending money in the 
towns local shops and restaurants. If you reduce the amount of events in half then you should expect to see many 
businesses in addition to our venues and wedding vendors effected by this all across the county. By Reducing the 
amount of events, this does not stop the wedding and event clientele from having their events, it just drives their money 
to other counties that do not have the same restrictions such as Placer county, Sacramento county, Napa county & 
Sonoma county. This will be a huge loss on so many levels and is not a decision that should be made without 
understanding the full effects it will have on our county as a whole. 

Regards, 

Amy Varain 

Owner/ Wedding Planner 
Amy Va rain Weddings 
www.amyvarain.com 
info@amyvarain.com 
808-268-4481 cell.text 

Office Hours 
Monday-OFF 
Tuesday- 10-Spm 
Wednesday-10-lpm 
Thursday- 10-lpm 
Friday - 10-2pm I Evening Rehearsals 
Saturday I Sunday - Weddings & Events 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bill Sammons <bsammons@bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 8:05 AM 
BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Re: Black Oak Mountain Vineyards 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Yes, that is correct. Item 51. Thank you. 

On Mon, Dec 9, 2024 at 3:01 PM BOS-Clerk of the Board <edc.cob@edcgov.us> wrote: 

Hi Mr. Sammons, 

Can you please clarify what item number you are referencing? 

Report Suspicious 

Is this the Agriculture Department item, number 51 on the agenda, 24-1298? This is the Winery and 
Ranch Marketing Ordinance. 

Thank you, 

Kyra Scharffenberg, 

El Dorado County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

330 Fairlane Building A 

Placerville, CA 95667 
530.621.5390 

From: Bill Sammons <bsammons@bomusd.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 2:46 PM 
To: BOS-Clerk of the Board <edc.cob@edcgov.us> 
Subject: Black Oak Mountain Vineyards 

Hello: 
It has come to my attention that you will determine the fate of a local business, Black Oak Mountain Vineyards, at 

your next meeting. I would like to make you aware of the positive impact that this particular business has on t he local 
communities. For example, Black Oak Mountain Vineyards has hosted proms and fund raisers for Golden Sierra High 
School free of charge. This small local business understands that a business simply does not exist just for the purpose of 
turning a profit, but a business exists to invest in and support its community. This support is valuable to advancing the 
development and opportunities available to our youth. Please consider the value of this business' value to the local 
communities when you determine their fate at your upcoming meeting. Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 

Bill Sammons 
https:ljsites.google.com/bomusd.org/mrsammonsparentresourcespage/home 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This e - mail message, includ ing any attachments, is intended for the sole use o f the intended 
recipient(s) t o whom it i s addressed and may conta in information that is legally privileged, 
confidential and exempt f r om d i sclosure under applicable la w. I f you are not t he intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclos ure, copying, di stribution, use and o r 
t aking any acti on o n reliance on the contents o f this electronic ma i l message, con fiden tial 
informatio n is s trictly prohi bited (Fed Reg 42CFR, part 2). If y o u have received this e -mail 
in error, please notify us immediately or arrange for return of the original electronic 
mail transmission. 

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of 
the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments) by other 
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments. 

Sincerely, 

Bill Sammons 
https://sites.google.com/bomusd.org/mrsammonsparentresourcespage/home 

CONFIDENTIAL ITY NOTICE : 
Thi s e -mail message, including any attachments, is intended for the sole use of t he intende d 
recipient(s) to whom it is addre ssed and may contain information that is legally privileged, 
confidential and e x empt from d i sclosure under applicable law . If you are not the intended 
r e cipient, you are he reby notified that any disclosure, copying, d istribution, use and or 
t aking any a ct i o n o n rel iance o n the contents of this electronic mail message, confidential 
information is strictly prohibited (Fed Reg 42CFR, part 2) . If you have received this e -mail 
in error, please no t i fy us i mmedia tely or arrange for return of the original electron i c 
mail transmission . 
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From: 
Sent: 

Grant Petersen <thegrantpetersen@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 8:36 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

BOS-Clerk of the Board; BOS-District II; BOS-District Ill; BOS-District IV; BOS-District V 
Attention! Important letter to the board from DJ Grant Petersen 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Letter to the board 

Report Suspicious 

Hello, my name is Grant Petersen. I am a local Wedding DJ of almost 24 years now here in El Dorado County. I have lived 
here pretty much all my life and have always enjoyed and have been blessed from all that El Dorado County has to 
offer. It has come to my attention that there are individuals trying to limit or even close down establishments in El 
Dorado County that support our economy here in El Dorado County. As a wedding DJ I see firsthand how many hundreds 
of people at every wedding come from out of the area and either stay, Shop, dine among other things here in our 
county. I understand there are certain individuals, especially neighbors to these locations that hold Weddings and other 

events that do not like the amplified sound or crowds that come with these events. 

As a wedding DJ, I am always striving to comply with the El Dorado County restrictions and guidelines. I am also and 
always in communication with the local authorities in El Dorado County, and with the venues themselves to make sure 

that we are complying and not causing any disturbance. 

I support my family with the small business of being a Wedding, DJ. And having business limited, would take away the 
financial support my family needs. I'm just speaking for myself, limiting these events in our county would take away 
financial support for my family, as well as many other families that Are a part of these events either as a vendor or the 
venue themselves. 

I personally do not understand why we would want to limit these events in our county as they support our economy in 
El Dorado County. Welcoming people from outside of our area and allowing these events draw people to our county 
that might want to return again because of all that there is to offer here in our county. Most people shop at the local 
shops, go Wine Tasting, go out to dinner and even stay overnight each time they come to an event here in El Dorado 
County. Special memories are made here and that's part of what makes El Dorado County great and unique. 

I hope this letter finds you well. 

Thank you for your time and I wish you all a very merry Christmas. 

Sincerely, 

DJ Grant Petersen 

Grant Petersen 
(530)651-4634 
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edc.cob@edcgov.us 

B0Stwo@edcgov.us 

808th ree@edcgov.us 

BOSfour@edcgov.us 

BOSfive@edcgov.us 

Attention! Important letter to the board 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeni Harvey <jharvey@bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 8:58 AM 
bosfour@edgov.us; BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Black Oak Mountain Vineyards 

This Message Is From an External Sender 

This message came from outside your organization. 
Report Suspicious 

Hello! I hope you receive this in time. I am writing in support of Black Oak 
Mountain Vineyards to remain open as many days as possible a year in our 
community. They are an outstanding venue which brings revenue to EDC 
and Placer County. They provide full time jobs as well as seasonal jobs to 
youth. 

For the past three years, they have donated their venue to Golden Sierra 
Junior Senior High School for Prom and most recently this year, donated 
their venue for Sober Grad fundraiser. 

They are supportive of the community, provide local residents full time jobs, 
provide youth seasonal jobs and bring in revenue for EDC and Placer 
County since many people stay in hotels in Auburn. 

Please let them continue to operate as many days as they can! 

Thank you! 

Teni Harvey 
.r . 

8th Grade l\fath Teacher 
JH Activities Director/JH Yearbook Advisor 
Golden Sierra Junior Senior High School 
5101 Garden Valley Rd. 
Garden Valley, CA 95633 
(530) 333-8330 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ; 
Th i s e-mai~ message, inc ~uding any attachments, is intended f or the sol e use of the intended 
recipi ent (s) to wh om i t is addressed an.i may contain informa tion t ha t is l egally p r i vilegeJ, 
confi dential and exemp t f rom disclosure under applicabl e l a ~. If y o~ are no t the intended 
r ecipient, y o u are herel::y not .ified that any disclosu r e , copying, d i stribut i on , use and o r 



taking any action on reliance o n the contents o f this electronic mail message, confidentia l 
information is strictly prohibited (Fed Reg 42~FR, part 2). If you have rec eived t h is e-mail 
in error, please notify u s immediately o r arrange tor return of the origi nal electronic 
mail transmission. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bill Sammons < bsammons@bomusd.org > 

Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:29 AM 
BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Re: Black Oak Mountain Vineyards 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Thank you for letting me know. 

On Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 9:02 AM BOS-Clerk of the Board <edc.cob@edcgov.us> wrote: 

Report Suspicious 

Public comment will be attached to the item and forwarded to the Board of Supervisors. 

Thank you, 

El Dorado County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

330 Fairlane Building A 

Placerville, CA 95667 

530.621.5390 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic communication with its contents may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s), except 
as otherwise permitted. Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may 
violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the 
intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient, please contact the sender and 
destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your consideration. 

From: Bill Sammons <bsammons@bomusd.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 8:05 AM 
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To: BOS-Clerk of the Board <edc.cob@edcgov.us> 
Subject: Re: Black Oak Mountain Vineyards 

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
your next meeting. I would like to make you aware of the positive impact that this particular business has on the local 
communities. For example, Black Oak Mountain Vineyards has hosted proms and fund raisers for Golden Sierra High 
School free of charge. This small Joca I business understands that a business simply does not exist just for the purpose 
of turning a profit, but a business exists to invest in and support its community. This support is valuable to advancing 
the development and opportunities available to our youth. Please consider the value of this business' value to the 
local communities when you determine their fate at your upcoming meeting. Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 

Bill Sammons 

https://sites.google.com/bomusd.org/mrsammonsparentresourcespage/home 

CONFI DENTIALITY NOTICE: 
Thi s e -mail message, i ncluding any a t tachmen t s, i s intended f or the s ole use of the intend ed 
recipi ent ( s ) t o whom it is add r essed and may contain i nformati on that is legally privilege d, 
con fi dent ial a nd exempt from d i sclosure under applicable l a w. If y o u are no t the in tended 
re cipient, you are hereby not i fied t hat any discl osure , copyin g , d istributio n, use and o r 
taking any ac t ion on reliance on the c ontents o f t hi s electron i c mail message, confidential 
i n format i on is stri ctly prohibited (Fe d Reg 42CFR, part 2). If you have r e c e i ved t h is e-mail 
in error , please no t ify us immeJi a t ely o r arrange for r etur n o f the origina l e l ectr o nic 
mail transmiss ion . 

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use 
of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments) by 
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
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
This e -mail message , includinq any attachments, i s intended f o r the s ole use o f t he intended 
recipi ent(s) t o whom i t is addressed and may conta in info rmati on t h a t is legally privileged, 
confidentia l and e xempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended 
recipi e nt, you are he reby notified t hat any disclosure, copying, dis t ribut ion , use and or 
taking any action o n reliance o n the contents o f t hi s e l ectronic ma i l messa ge , confidentia l 
informa tion is strictly prohibited (Fed Reg 4 2CFR, part 2 ). I f y o u have received this e -mail 
in error , please not i fy us immediately o r a r range f or return o f the o riginal elec tronic 
mai l transmission . 

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
https://sites.google. com/born usd .o rg/m rsa m mo ns pare ntreso u rces page/home 

CONFIDENTI AL I TY NOTICE : 
This e -ma i l messa ge, including any attachmen t s, is intended f o r t he s o l e use o f the inte nded 
r ecipie n t (s ) t o whom i t is addressed and may contain informa t i o n t hat is legally privi l e ged , 
confi dent i al and e xempt from discl osure under applicable law . If you are no t the i n tended 
recipient, y o u are her eby no tified tha t any d i s clos ure, copy i ng, d i s t ribu t ion, use a nd o r 
taki ng any action on reliance on t he contents o f this elec tro nic mail message, c onfidential 
information is stric tly prohibited (Fed Reg 42CFR, p art 2) . If y o u have received t his e-mail 
in error, p l e a s e notify us immediate l y or arrange for retu r n of the or i ginal elec t r onic 
mail transmission. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Corbin Almendariz <corbina0525@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:34 AM 
BOS-District IV; BOS-Clerk of the Board 
DONT CLOSE THE VINEYARD 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTI CE : 

Report Suspicious 

This e - mai l messa ge, in~~ uding any attachments, is inte nded f o r the s ol e us e o f t he i ntende d 
recipient(s) t o whom it is addressed and may c onta i n i n formatio n t h at is lega lly privi l eged, 
confide n tia l and exempt fr om d isclo s ·ire under appl i c able l aw. I f y o u are no t the intende d 
r ecipient, you are hereby no t ifie d that any discl~sure, c op y i ng, distri bution , use and o r 
taking a ny acti~n on reliance on the contents o f this e l e c tro n i c mail messa ge , confiden tial 
info rmatio n is strictly prohibi t e d (Fe d Reg 42CFR , part 2 ) . If y o u have r ece i v ~J th is e -ma il 
in error, please notify us immediately o r arrange f or ret urn o f the ori ginal e lectronic 
mail transmission . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Laban Jacobson <1abanj0609@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:42 AM 
BOS-District IV; BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Black Oak Mountain Vineyard 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Report Suspicious 

l am writing to you on behalf of the Black Oak Mountain Vineyard, and hearing of the information a bout giving less 
events per year to the vineyard, and I would like to let you know that the vineyard provides our community and school 
with a venue free of charge and it saves a a great deal of money. Other than just providing a venue free of charge to our 
school my friends also work there and having less events per year will keep them from earning money for gas and their 
necessities. I hope that you take this email into consideration when voting on these new regulations for the vineyard. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
Th i s e -mail mess age , incl udin g any attachments, is i ntended f or t he sole use o f the intended 
re .:;i p i ent (s ) t o whom i t is addr ess ed and may contain information that is lega ~l y privileged, 
con fi de n t i al and exempt from di sclosure under applicabl e law . If you are not the i ntended 
recipi e n t , you a re he reby no tifie d that any d i s.:;losure , copyi ng , distribution, ·1se anJ o r 
ta k ing any act i on on r elian ce on the con tents o f th i s electronic mail message, .:;on f i Jential 
i n f orma tion i s str i c tly proh ibi t ed (Fed Reg 42CFR, part 2 ). If y ou ha ve received t h i s e - mail 
in e rror , p~ease no tify us immediat e ly or a r ra nge f or return of the original ele.:; t r 0nic 
mail transmi s s i on . 

1 





From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chloe Blish <chloeb1214@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:05 AM 
BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Save The Winery 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Hello, 

Report Suspicious 

Black Oak Mountain Vineyard has kindly hosted our high school prom, and our go for gold fundraiser for free, 
turning what could have been two simple nights into two extraordinary evenings. Their kindness and support 
has allowed students and community members to experience a beautiful and unforgettable night without the 
financial burden that often accompanies these events. This winery's selfless commitment to our community 
goes beyond providing a venue; it symbolizes their dedication to fostering connections and creating 
opportunities for young people to celebrate milestones in a meaningful way. Losing the Black Oak Mountain 
Vineyard would be a devastating blow to our community, as it represents more than a business; it is a pillar of 
generosity and makes our community special. Let's come together to save this incredible place that has given 
so much to us. 

Sincerely, 

CONFI DENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This e-mai l me ssage, including any attachments, i s intended f or the so le use o f the i ntended 
r ecipient {s) t o whom i t is addressed and may contain informa tion that i s l egally privileged, 
confidential and e xempt from disclosure under app licab le law. If you ar e not the intended 
r e cipj ent , y ou are hereby no tified that any disclosure , copying, .:iistribution, 11s e and or 
taking any act ion on reliance on the contents of this electr on i c mai l message , confidentia l 
in f ormdtion is strictly p rohibited {Fed Reg 42CFR, part 2). If you have recei ved this e -mail 
i n err or, please no tify us immediately or arrange for r e t urn o f the original electronic 
mail tra nsmission . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ashley Dunham <ashleyd1108@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:08 AM 
BOS-Clerk of the Board; BOS-District IV 
Save Black Oat Mountain Vineyard 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Hello, 

Report Suspicious 

I hope this message finds you well. I'm writing to discuss the impending closing of Black Oak Mountain 
Vineyard, a beloved facility that has generously hosted multiple events for our school at no expense. The 
closure would have a huge impact on our community, as we rely heavily on this magnificent place for 
fundraisers and dances. The winery's generous contributions have provided a wonderful opportunity for the 
kids, families, and local neighbors to meet and spend time together, Without such a supportive environment, 
we would struggle to bring our community together and provide great experiences for everybody involved. The 
Winery has made my high school experience more memorable because they host our proms and our Go for 
the Gold fund raiser for our sober grad. It would be a real loss for the highschool. 
Warm regards, 
Ashley Dunham 

CO~FIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
Th is e -·mail message , incl udin g any at tachments , is in tended f o r the E'Ole use o f the intended 
recipient(s ) to whom it is addressed and may contain info rmatio n that is l egal l y privileged, 
confident ial and exempt f rom disclosure under appl icable la w. If you are not the i ntended 
recipient , you are hereby n ~tifie d that any discl o s ure, copying, d i strir uti on, use and o r 
taking any action on rel ianc e on the contents of this electroni~ mail me ssa ge , confidential 
info rmat ion is s t rictly p rohibited (Fed Reg 42CFR , pa r t 2 ). If y ou have received th is e-mail 
in error , please notify us immediat e ly o r a rrange f o r r eturn o f the o r i ginal e lect r onic 
mail transm i ssion. 



. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Zofia Bradford <zofiab0926@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:09 AM 
BOS-District IV; BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Black Oak Mountain Vineyards 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

El Dorado County Board of Supervisors, 

Report Suspicious 

I, Zofia Bradford, am writing this letter as an involved member of our county and a student at Golden Sierra 
High School. Black Oak Mountain Vineyard has been a huge part of our local community. They have provided 
a free venue for prom for the past few years, allowing our entry tickets to be more affordable. This affordable 
ticket price has caused us to break our attendance records over the past few years. Their generous venue 
donation greatly benefits our events and profit, our success would not be possible without them. In addition to 
prom, Black Oak Mountain Vineyards donated their venue to be used for Go for the Gold. This event raises 
money for us to have a Sober Grad Night, just this past weekend we raised thousands of dollars at Black Oak 
Mountain Vineyards. This money will be used so myself and my senior class can have a safe and fun night 
after graduation. The vineyard also provides jobs for students. If this vote passes, the limited events will cause 
this venue to no longer support their community in their fullest or even cause them to shut down completely. 

Zofia Bradford 
Senior at Golden Sierra High School 

CONFIDENTIALI TY NOTICE: 
This e -mail message , includi ng any attachments, is inte nde d f or the s o le use o f the intended 
recipien t(s ) to whom it is addressed and may contain i n f ormation that is legally p rivileged , 
confi dentia l and exempt from d i s c losu r e unde r applicable law . I f you ar e no t the i n tended 
re cipient , you are hereby noti fied that any d isclosure , copying, di stribution, use and or 
t aking any action on rel i ance on the contents of th i s electronic mail message, confiden t ial 
i nforma tion is strictly proh i bited (Fed Re g 42CFR , part 2) . If you have received th i s e-mail 
in err or , p l ease noti f y us immediately or arrange f or return o f the original e l ect r onic 
ma i l t ra nsmis s ion . 
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
Black Oak Mountain Vineyard has kindly hosted our high school prom, and our go for gold fundraiser for 

free, turning what could have been two simple nights into two extraordinary evenings. Their kindness and 
support has allowed students and community members to experience a beautiful and unforgettable night 
without the financial burden that often accompanies these events. This winery's selfless commitment to our 
community goes beyond providing a venue; it symbolizes their dedication to fostering connections and creating 
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

Warm regards, Chloe Blish 

CONFIDENTIAL ITY NOTICE: 
Th i s e - ma i~ me ssage , i ncluding any attachments , is int ended f or the sole use of the inte nded 
r ecipi ent (s) t o whom i t is addressed and may contain i n f orma t i on tha t i s lega ll y privi leged, 
con fident i al and e xempt from disclosure under app~ i c abl e l aw . rt y o u are no t the intende d 
r e c i pien t , you are hereby no tified that any d isclosure , copying, dist r ibution, us e and o r 
taking a ny actio n on reli~nce on the contents o f t h i s electro nic mail messa ge , con fidential 
in fo rmation is stri c t l y prohibite d (Fed Reg 42CFR, par t 2 ) . If you ha v e r e cei ved t h i s e-mail 
i n error, please n o t i f y us i mmedi a tely or arrange f o r r e turn o f t he o ri gina l e l ect r o nic 
mai l tra nsmissio n . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Baxley < robertb0622@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:14 AM 
BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Save the Winery! 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Report Suspicious 

My name is Robert Baxley, I am a student at Golden Sierra high school, I am writing for the cause of saving the Winery. 
The Black Oak Mine Winery has been a great blessing to many people I Know, if the Winery is limited to a certain 
number of events this could affect many things, for example one of my friends could lose his job, because he works 
there. It could also affect the high school's prom, because the Winery provides their venue for free, which is a great 
service to the school and the community. 

Sincerely, Robert Baxley 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : 
This e-mail me s sage , includi ng any attachments, is intended f or the s ole use of the i ntended 
reci p ient{s) to whom i t is addressed and may contain informat i on that i s ~egally privileged, 
confi dential and exempt f rom disclo sure under applic able l aw. If y ou are no t the i n tended 
r e cip i en t , y ou are hereby notified t hat any disclosure , copyi ng, di s t r ibution , use and or 
ta king any act ion on reliance on the contents c f t h is electroni c mail messa ge, confident ial 
i nformat i on is s tr ict ly prohibited (Fed Reg 42CFR, p art 2) . If you have re~e ive J this e-mail 
in e r ror , please not ify us immediate ly or arrange for retu r n o f t he original electr onic 
ma i l transmission . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mason Hamilton <masonh1009@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:22 AM 
BOS-District IV; BOS-Clerk of the Board; Roger Saunders 

Save The Winery 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Report Suspicious 

As someone who has lived in this community for 17 years experiencing the construction and usage of a winery so close 
to home is a very special thing to not only me, but to many others in this community as well. Namely our school Golden 
Sierra, the winery has hosted important dances for us like Prom, and Community fund raisers like Go for Gold which 
raises money for the senior class. They have hosted these events for our school completely free of charge, which is 
extremely generous for them to do and has helped our school significantly. The Black Oak Mountain Vineyard is 
beginning to become a staple in our community, and it is unfair to punish them for being extremely generous to our 

community. 

CJNFICENTI ALITY NOTICE: 
Th is e-mail me s sage , including any attachments, is i ntended f o r the s ole u s e of the intended 
r ecipient(s) t o whom it i s addressed and may cJnta i n in formati on that is legally privi le ged, 
c onfident i a l and exe mpt f rom d i sclosure unde r applicab le l aw . If you are not the intended 
r e c i p i e nt , y o u a r e h ereby not i f i e d that any d i sclosure, copyin g , d i s t ribut i on, use and o r 
t aking any a ction on relian ce o n the c onte nts of this e~ectr on i c mai2 me s s a ge , conf i dentia l 
i n f o rma tion i s s t r i ctly prohibi ted (Fed Reg 42CFR, part 2 ) . If y ou have re ceived thi s e -mail 
in e r r o r, plea s e n o tify us i mme diately or arrange f o r retur n o f t h e origina l e l e ctr onic 
mai l transmi ss i Jn . 





From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Austin Cole <austinc1212@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:23 AM 
BOS-District IV; BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Black Oak Vineyards 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Report Suspicious 

As a student of Golden Sierra High School, I consider myself lucky. We have a beautiful community and a small school 
that puts us in an interconnected pocket in the woods. Unfortunately, this small community brings with it some 
challenges, budget being a big one. We have so many people in the community around our school who wish to help, and 
it saves us thousands of dollars yearly. Black Oak Vineyards has played a huge role in this; providing us with spaces for 
school events and fund raisers. Upon hearing the news that we may no longer be able to use it, I could see worry spread 
upon teachers, staff, and community members. I really hope that this vineyard stays available for our use, not only for us 
students, but for the sake of the hard working people in this school who may not have the money or available resources 

to put on these events without them. 
We hope that you take into consideration these points, and continue to let us use this beautiful venue. 

Thank you! 
Austin Cole 

CONFIDENTIAL ITY NOTICE: 
Thi s e-mail message, includi ng any attachments, is intended for the sole us e o f the intended 
r eci p i ent(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain info rma t i on t hat is leqally p rivileged, 
con fidential and exempt from di scl osure under applicable l a w. If you are not the intende d 
r eci pient, y o u are hereby notified that any disclo sure, copying, d is tribut i on , use and o r 
ta k i n g any action on relia n2e o n the contents of this electronic mail mesBa ge, c onfide ntia l 
info rmation is strictly prohibi t e d (Fed Reg 42CFR, part 2) . If you have received this e-mail 
in e rro r, p l ease no tify us immediately or arrange f o r return o f the o riginal electr onic 
mail transmiss i on. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Roger Saunders <rsaunders@bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:26 AM 
BOS-District IV; BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Fwd: Save The Winery 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Report Suspicious 

Please see the above email from Mason Brown, a student at Golden Sierra High School, in support of Black Oak 

Mountain Vinyard. 

---------- Forwarded message---------
From: Mason Hamilton <masonh1009@stu.bomusd.org> 
Date: Tue, Dec 10, 2024 at 10:22 AM 
Subject: Save The Winery 
To: <bosfour@edcgov.us>, edc.cob@edcgov.us <edc.cob@edcgov.us>, Roger Saunders <rsaunders@bomusd.org> 

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
This e - mail me s s age , incl udi ng any attachments, is i ntended f o r t he s ole use o f t he intended 
r ecipi e n t (s) to wh om it is addresse d and may contain informatio n t ha t is legally privileged, 
confidential and exempt from d i sclosure under applicable law . If y o 'J are no t t h e inte nded 
rec i pient, y o u a re hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, di s tribution, use a nd o r 
ta king a ny action on rel iance o n the c o n tent s of t h i s ele c tronic mail me ssa ge, c o n fide n tial 
i nformati on is s trict ~y prohibited (Fe d Re g 42CFR, pa r t 2) . l f you have r e ceived t h is e-mail 
in erro r , ple ase notify us imme d i atel y o r arrange for return o f the original electronic 
mail transmi ssion. 

CONFIDENTI AL I TY NOTI~E : 
This e -mai l message , includi ng any attachments, i s i ntended for the s ole u s e o f the i ntende d 
r eci pie nt(s ) t o wh om i t i s addressed and may contain informati on that is legally privileged, 
confident i al and exempt from dis~~Jsure under appli~able l aw . If y o u are no t the in t ende d 
reci pien t , y ou are hereby no t i fied that a ny disclosure, c opying, distribut i on, use and o r 
t aking any action on reliance on the con tents of thi s elect r onic mail messa ge , c onfiden t ial 
i nforma t i on i s strict l y proh i b ite d (Fed Reg 42CFR, part 2) . If you have r e ce i ved t h i s e -ma i l 
in err o r, ple ase n o ti f y us immedia t e ~y o r arrange for r e tur n of the origi na l e l ectronic 
mail transmiss ion . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ezekiel Groesbeck <ezekielg0617@stu.bomusd.org > 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 11 :38 AM 
BOSFOUR@edc.gov.us; BOS-Clerk of the Board 
Support for Black Oak Mountain Vineyards! 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 

You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Dear BOMV, 

Report Suspicious 

I was saddened to hear that you may be closing, and I wanted to reach out to express my support. Your winery has 
become a beloved part of the community, offering not just great wines but a special place for us all to gather and enjoy. 

I truly believe that the service you provide is a local treasure, and I, along with many others, would be devastated to see 
your doors close. Please know that we're here for you and will continue to support your business. 

Thank you for all you do, and I hope to see you thriving for years to come. 

Warm regards, 

ME 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This e -mail message , including any attachments , is intended f or t he sole use o f the i ntended 
recipient (s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, 
conf idential and exempt f rom d isclosure under applicable law . If y ou ar e not the intended 
r ecipient , you are here by notified that any disclosu re , copy ing, d i stribu tion , use and or 
t ak ing any action on relian~e on the contents of t h i s elect ron.ic mai l message, confidential 
i n formation i s strictly prohibited (Fed Reg 42CFR, part 2) . If you have r eceived this e-mail 
in error, please noti fy us immediately or arr ange for return o f the ori ginal e lec tronic 
mail transmiss ion . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mason Brown <masonb0921@stu.bomusd.org> 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 12:12 PM 
BOS-Clerk of the Board 

Subject: Fwd: New Winery Regulations on BLACK OAK WINERY - Brown, Mason 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 
You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

---------- Forwarded message---------

From: Mason Brown <masonb0921@stu.bomusd.org> 
Date: Tue, Dec 10, 2024, 12:08 p.m. 
Subject: New Winery Regulations on BLACK OAK WINERY - Brown, Mason 
To: <BOSFOUR@edcgov.us>, <EDC.COB@edcgov.org> 

Dear, Board of Supervisors and To whom it may concern, 

Report Suspicious 

This letter serves as my way of showing my support for Black Oak Winery and the important part it plays in the 

community. This winery has been a great resource over the years, hosting significant events like our school 

prom and sober graduation celebrations for free. These activities give students positive experiences and help 

them create lasting memories. 

In addition to organizing events, the winery has given many students employment opportunities, assisting in 

our skill development and boosting the local economy. Not only would the school suffer greatly if this 

establishment were to close because of new regulations, but the community that uses its services and 

hospitality would also suffer greatly. 

Please take into consideration any rules that could endanger the winery's future. It has continuously shown its 

dedication to our school and the larger community, and we need to do everything in our power to keep it alive. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Mason Brown 

1 



Golden Sierra 

masonb0921 @stu. bomusd. org 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended for the sole use o f the in t e nded 
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged , 
confidential and e x empt from disclosure under applicable l aw. If you are not the in tended 
recipient, you are hereby no ti fied that any discl osure , copyi ng, distribution, use and or 
taking any actio n on r eliance o n the c onten ts of this elect ronic ma il message, confidential 
informatio n is stric t l y prohibited (Fed Reg 42~FR, part 2). :t you have received this e-mail 
in error , p lease no tify us imme diate:y o r arrange for return of the o rigina l electronic 
mail transmissio n. 
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